
From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre < museum@brucecounty. on. ca> 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2024 4: 31 pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Fall registration now open! 

CAUTION: This emaito riginated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especiallyfrom unknown senders. 

Hey Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke, 

It might be 30 degrees out, but we' re already dreaming about the
equally beautiful fall days we experience here in Bruce County. Get a
jump start on the season with a look at the events, exhibits, and

programming that we have coming up at the BCMbtCC starting in
September! 

See brucemuseum. ca for full fall event details, including our events
c;; Ipndar

In the meantime, don' t forget to register for some of the fantastic

programming we have planned through August — including our
Summer Symphony with Music on the Bruce ( Aug. 10) and Sewing

Workshop with Indigenous Textile Artist Carrie -Anne Benson ( Aug. 

18). 

The Team at the Bruce County Museum Et Cultural Centre

Exhibits
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The

Legacy of Hope
Foundation

Indian Day Schools: The National and Local Story
September 16 - November 30

Indian Day Schools is a lesser -known subject among everyday Canadians who
may be familiar with the Residential Schools System. More than 699 Indian Day
Schools were established and operated by the Canadian Government since the
1920' s, with 7 located in Bruce County. 

The BCMEtCC in partnership with the Legacy of Hope Foundation, Saugeen First
Nation, and Chippewas of Nawash Unceded First Nation are pleased to bring
this exhibition and local perspective to the region. 

Proudly presented by Enbridge. 

Play Hard, Fight Hard: Sport in the Canadian Military
September 16 - November 30
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Highlighting the relationship between sport and military service dating back to
the First World War, Play Hard Fight Hard celebrates Canadian veterans who
have made outstanding contributions to our country and sports. Produced by
Canada' s Sports Hall of Fame and The Military Museum ( Calgary). 

We have also curated local Bruce County stories focused on the theme of
Sports = Survival on the Battlefield and the role sport played while Bruce
County soldiers were overseas. 

Proudly presented by Veterans Affairs Canada. 

Welcoming Week TIFF Film Screenings

Museum Tours

September 13
Sept. 19 - Les Filler Du Roi ( 2023) 

Oct. 18 - Riceboy Sleeps ( 2022) 
11 AM Et 1 PM ( FREE) Nov. 21 - Perfect Days ( 2023) 

REGISTER >> 
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DOWNIE NWENJACK

L

Walk for Wenjack Events

Oct. 21, 1 PM - Southampton, Gather

at Fairy Lake. Refreshments provided. 
FREE) 

Oct. 21, 10: 30 AM Ft 6 PM - Secret

Path Screenings at the BCMFtCC

FREE) 

Muse -Talk: Orchid Quest
October 26 1 1 PM - 3 PM

With the authors of the bestselling
Canadian book Orchids of Bruce Et
Grey, Willy Waterton and Audrey
Armstrong. 

10 Members 1 $ 15 Non - Members

Presented by Georgian College. 

FULL DETAILS >> REGISTER >> 
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Night at the Museum: Junior

Theatre Workshop
November 15 1 4 PM - 9: 30 PM

Presented by Bruce Telecom. 

REGISTER >> 

School' s Out Movies - Fall Edition! 

PA Maker Day: Make it Spooky
October 25 1 8: 30 AM - 4: 30

PM

Presented by Ontario Power
Generation. 

REGISTER >> 

When school is out, join us for a movie day! Sit back in the Bruce
Power Theatre and get ready to watch great flicks on the big screen. 

Sept. 27 The Bad Guys ( 2022, PG) 

Oct. 25 Despicable Me 4 ( 2024, G) 

Nov. 22 The Garfield Movie ( 2024 G) 

Members FREE. General Admission applies. Preregister to save your
seat! 
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An Evening with
Dr. Brian Goldman

Medical Watchdog

Thursday, October 24 1 7. 00 PM Emergency Room Physician

UNIFDR Family Education Centre
Bestselling Author TiIF = W7, / 

Host of radio show
Port Elgin, ON " White Coat, Black Art" Yi
Early Bird Tickets Available NOW! 

Proudly presented by Nuclear Promise X. Supported by Nuclear Waste Management
Organization ( NWMO) and UNIFOR Family Education Centre. Media partner 97. 9 the Bruce. 

Be Social With Us! 

Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre 1 33 Victoria Street North I Southampton, ON NOH
2 LO CA

Unsubscribe I Update Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice

GConstantcontact

Try emall marketing for free today! 
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